

STATE OF OKLAHOMA Board of Examiners of Psychologists

MINUTES OF THE OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD September 24, 2011

An open meeting of the Board of Examiners of Psychologists was held at 1:00 p.m. on Saturday, September 24, 2011 at the Veterinary and Dental Board meeting room, 201 NE 38th Terrace, Suite 1 & 2, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. In attendance were R. Hand, Ph.D., Chair of the Board; P. Fischer, Ph.D., Vice-Chair of the Board; T. Brian, Ed.D.; G. Hobson, Ph.D.; L. Harmon, member of the Board; T. Vaughn, Ph.D., Director of Professional Affairs; T. Rose, Executive Officer and M. Lane, Assistant Attorney General.

Dr. Hand announced that a quorum was present to conduct business. He confirmed with Ms. Rose that the meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and the agenda was posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Act.

The motion was made by Dr. Brian and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the minutes of the July 22, 2011 open meeting of the Board as presented. The motion was passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve the July 22, 2011 minutes.

The Board discussed the status of current request for inquiries. In the matter of RFI 10-6, the investigation is completed and should be reported at the November meeting. In the matter of RFI 11-1, the psychologist is in compliance. In the matter of RFI 11-3, the Board is waiting for the complainant to submit additional documentation. In the matter of RFI 11-5, the investigator has been appointed. In the matter of RFI 11-6, an informal meeting has been scheduled.

Dr. Fischer reported on RFI 11-4; an informal meeting occurred with Dr. Fischer, Dr. Vaughn, Ms. Lane and the psychologist. The Probable Cause Committee determined there was no evidence of ethical violation. The committee recommended that there be a formal disposition of the matter and close and dismiss RFI 11-4. Ms. Harmon made a motion to close and dismiss RFI 11-4. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to close and dismiss RFI 11-4. Dr. Fischer recused from the vote.

The Board reviewed Dr. Gary Rouse's quarterly report and his request to be reinstated to full status. Dr. Brian made a motion that Dr. Rouse is in compliance and has completed

the terms of the Board consent order. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to state that Dr. Rouse is in compliance and has completed the terms of the Board consent order.

Ms. Lane reported on BC 10-2 against Dr. Edward Coyle. Ms. Lane is processing a consent order agreement to provide at the November meeting.

Ms. Lane reported on BC 10-1 against Dr. Carolyn Harpole. Ms. Lane has prepared the consent order and sent it to Dr. Harpole's attorney, to be reviewed at the November meeting.

Ms. Lane reported on BC 09-8 against Dr. Eugene Reynolds. Ms. Lane is working with the Probable Cause Committee on the terms of the consent order.

The Board reviewed the clientele list provided by Dr. Karen Lashley in accordance with her consent order.

The Board reviewed Dr. Joanna Shadlow's request for IPUS extension with Dr. Megan Ballew at the Indian Health Care Resource Center of Tulsa. Dr. Brian made a motion to grant Dr. Shadlow's IPUS extension and change of supervisors. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Shadlow's IPUS extension and change of supervisors.

The Board reviewed the application for James Fisher, M.Ed. for Internship and Postdoctoral Practice under Supervision for OHCA. Dr. Hobson made a motion to accept the application for Internship and Postdoctoral Practice under Supervision for James Fisher. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve James Fisher's application for Internship and Postdoctoral Practice under Supervision for OHCA.

The Board reviewed Dr. George Horton's licensure application. Dr. Vaughn discussed a shortage of hours on Dr. Horton's transcripts. The shortage included 25 classroom hours in ethics studies, 5 classroom hours in cognitive studies, and 5 classroom hours in research design. Dr. Brian made a motion to accept Dr. Horton's application pending approval by committee designed to ensure Dr. Horton has met the requirements of the classroom hour shortage. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Horton's application pending approval by committee designed to ensure Dr. Horton has met the requirements of the classroom hour shortage. The Board reviewed Dr. Horton's application for Private Practice Under Supervision with Dr. Philip Budd. Dr. Hobson made a motion to approve Dr. Horton's Private Practice Under Supervision contingent upon completion of requirements for licensure application. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Horton's Private Practice Under Supervision with Dr. Philip Budd contingent upon completion of requirements for licensure application.

The Board reviewed Dr. Lawrence Murray's licensure application and new materials submitted from the Internship Director. No action was taken.

The Board reviewed Dr. Jerri Turner's licensure application. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Turner's application for licensure and appointed a subcommittee to allow Dr. Turner to submit additional competencies if so desired. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Turner's application for licensure and appointed a subcommittee to allow Dr. Turner to submit additional competencies if so desired. Ms. Harmon made a motion to approve Dr. Turner's postdoctoral supervision and grant licensure upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Turner's postdoctoral supervision and grant licensure upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Hobson made a motion to accept Dr. Turner's Health Service Psychologist application. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Turner's Health Service Psychologist application.

The Board reviewed Dr. Rachel Smiley's licensure application. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Smiley's application for licensure. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Smiley's licensure application. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Smiley's application for Private Practice Under Supervision with Dr. Gant Ward. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Smiley's application for Private Practice Under Supervision with Dr. Gant Ward.

The Board reviewed Dr. Jennifer Lancaster's licensure application. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Lancaster's application for licensure. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Lancaster's application for licensure. Dr. Hobson made a motion to approve Dr. Lancaster's application for Private Practice Under Supervision with Dr. Gant Ward. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Lancaster's application for Private Practice Under Supervision with Dr. Gant Ward.

The Board reviewed Dr. Paula McWhirter's licensure application. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. McWhirter's application for licensure. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. McWhirter's application for licensure. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. McWhirter's postdoctoral supervision and grant licensure upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. McWhirter's postdoctoral supervision and grant licensure upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Brian made a motion to accept Dr. McWhirter's Health Service Psychologist application contingent upon successful completion of examinations. Ms. Harmon

seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. McWhirter's Health Service Psychologist application contingent upon successful completion of examinations.

The Board reviewed Dr. Kim Hastings' licensure application. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Hastings' application for licensure. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Hastings' application for licensure. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Hastings' application for Institutional Practice Under Supervision with Dr. Laura Eckert. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Hastings' application for Institutional Practice Under Supervision with Dr. Laura Eckert.

The Board reviewed Dr. Steven Futrell's licensure application. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Futrell's application for licensure with the restriction to approve only the areas of competency that include both coursework and supervised experience. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Futrell's application for licensure with the restriction to approve only the areas of competency that include both coursework and supervised experience. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Futrell's postdoctoral supervision and grant licensure upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Futrell's postdoctoral supervision and grant licensure upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Fischer made a motion to accept Dr. Futrell's Health Service Psychologist application contingent upon successful completion of examinations. Ms. Harmon seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted for the motion to approve Dr. Futrell's Health Service Psychologist application contingent upon successful completion of examinations.

The Board reviewed Dr. Melissa Van Kirk's application for licensure by CPQ. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Van Kirk's application for licensure by CPQ and grant licensure upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Van Kirk's application for licensure by CPQ and grant licensure upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Van Kirk's Health Service Psychologist application contingent upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Van Kirk's Health Service Psychologist application contingent upon successful completion of examinations.

The Board reviewed Dr. Thomas Boll's application for licensure by reciprocity. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Boll's application for licensure by reciprocity and grant licensure upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Boll's application for licensure by reciprocity and grant licensure upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Boll's

Health Service Psychologist application contingent upon successful completion of examination. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Boll's Health Service Psychologist application contingent upon successful completion of examinations.

The Board reviewed Dr. Brian Bigelow's application for licensure by ABPP. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Bigelow's application for licensure by ABPP and grant licensure upon successful completion of examination. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Bigelow's application for licensure by ABPP and grant licensure upon successful completion of examinations. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Boll's Health Service Psychologist application contingent upon successful completion of examination. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Bigelow's Health Service Psychologist application contingent upon successful completion of examinations.

The Board reviewed Dr. Lauren Ridener's postdoctoral supervision form. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Ridener's postdoctoral supervision form and grant licensure this date. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Ridener's postdoctoral supervision form and grant licensure this date. Dr. Hobson made a motion to approve Dr. Ridener's Health Service Psychologist application form. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Ridener's Health Service Psychologist application form.

The Board reviewed Dr. Glenna Stumblingbear-Riddle's postdoctoral supervision form. Dr. Hobson made a motion to approve Dr. Stumblingbear-Riddle's postdoctoral supervision form and grant licensure this date. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Stumblingbear-Riddle's postdoctoral supervision form and grant licensure this date. Dr. Brian made a motion to approve Dr. Stumblingbear-Riddle's Health Service Psychologist application form. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Stumblingbear-Riddle's Health Service Psychologist application form.

The Board reviewed Dr. Kristi Bratkovich's postdoctoral supervision form. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Bratkovich's postdoctoral supervision form and grant licensure this date. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Bratkovich's postdoctoral supervision form and grant licensure this date. Dr. Fischer made a motion to approve Dr. Bratkovich's Health Service Psychologist application form. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Bratkovich's Health Service Psychologist application form.

The Board reviewed Dr. Gant Ward's request to hire Jen Bendure, B.A. as a Psychological Technician. Dr. Fischer made a motion to accept Dr. Ward's request to

hire Jen Bendure as a Psychological Technician. Dr. Brian seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Ward's request to hire Jen Bendure as a Psychological Technician.

The Board reviewed Dr. Ronald Cruse's request to hire Joaquin Laws-Rodriguez, M.Ed. as a Psychological Technician. Dr. Brian made a motion to accept Dr. Cruse's request to hire Joaquin Laws-Rodriguez as a Psychological Technician. Dr. Hobson seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to approve Dr. Cruse's request to hire Joaquin Laws-Rodriguez as a Psychological Technician.

The Board reviewed Dr. Edward Beckham's request for continuing education credits for DSM-V field testing. No action was taken.

Dr. Vaughn reported on the ASPPB universal application.

Ms. Rose reported on the OSBEP audit report.

Dr. Vaughn discussed holding an Oral Examination training workshop.

Dr. Vaughn discussed the Investigator training workshops. These will be in Tulsa on October 7 and in Oklahoma City on October 28.

Dr. Vaughn discussed revision of Section 1362.

Ms. Lane reported on the litigation brought against the Board by Dr. Charles Cavett.

The Board recognized Dr. Brian and Dr. Hobson for their dedication and time on the Board.

Dr. Brian made a motion to adjourn. Dr. Fischer seconded the motion and the motion passed. Brian, Fischer, Hobson, Harmon and Hand voted to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 4:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley East

Administrative Assistant